Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 6 March 2023 12:52 PM

To: HAZALYSA.IBRAHIM@INCOME.COM.SG

Cc: EzLyna (LKKAuto)

Subject: REQUEST FOR PRS / ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD6325D(CNB) & SKZ1456U(3rd
party) ON 19/08/2022

Attachments: GBD6325D POLICE REPORT.pdf; ESTIMATE_GBD6325D.pdf; SKZ1456U_Insurer

Enquiry _ GEARS.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD6325D(CNB) & SKZ1456U(3™ party) ON 19/08/2022

We are appointed by Central Narcotics Bureau (CNB) to handle all traffic accident claims involving CNB vehicle.

A copy of the Traffic Police Report filed is enclosed. As a result of the accident, out client's vehicle has been
damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your
receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any
reply from you within the stipulated time, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to

you.

Kindly arrange survey at the following Location:

1. Vehicle location No: 2B Sungei Kadut Drive $729555
2. OC details & contact Alvin, 98181144

Thank you.
Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S5(408933)




